Wink, Tara

From: Tooey, M.J.

Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 4:48 PM
To: Hshsl-All Staff

Subject: Working - A New Year!

Happy New Year One and All.

We are one week into the new year and it has already been beyond belief.

I guess we all hoped when 2021 arrived it would be like flipping a switch and things would be better.
Well...

On the plus side, the COVID-19 vaccine rollout has begun.

However, it is slower than expected and people are still dying and becoming infected in record numbers.

The election is finally over with the certifications of Biden and Harris.
However, the torturous path to get there has been unlike anything this country has ever seen.

Not much going on in the HSHSL (note: no /) except | can feel things really gearing up. Seems as though
everyone's plates are filling up.

Soon we will be launching our Center for Data and Bioinformation Services.

We will begin planning the move of the Grid into the building.

The Citizen Science online course will be launched in the spring.

In late winter we will hear about the RML agreement. (Do you all have your fingers and toes crossed?)

| see a busy year ahead and hopefully we will be back in the building by the summer.

I sincerely hope you all had a restful and restorative break and that you got plenty of vitamins for gifts.

Although this hasn’t been a particularly humorous week sometimes we need to laugh.

| apologize for the irreverence of the picture.

For Christians, January 6% is Epiphany when the Three Wise Men arrived in Bethlehem. On January 7" |
created the following: “A day late, and some gold, frankincense, and myrrh short, the Three Wise Guys
arrived:




And for something more secular — resolutions!

ACHIEVABLE NEW YEAR'S RESOLUTIONS

And finally a warm thought for the book lovers:

Stay safe and well!
M.J.

M.J. Tooey, MLS, AHIP, FMLA (she/her)
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